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Hatilda Chapel was wtlt by Henry Stevens, Founder of 
Stevens Pottery about the year 1861, where the Union Hill 
Methodist Church now stands, and wae erected as a memorial 
to the builder's wife, Matilda S. Stevens. Later it was 
moved to Stevens Pottery for the convenience of the major­
ity of it's members, where it now stands on the one acre 
plot of ground which was deeded to the Church and cEliletery· 
by the wilder's sons, W. C. and J. H. ~tevens, in the year 
1900. 


